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23rd July, 1980

Datsun U.,K, Limited

Thank you for your letter of 19th July, with which
vou enclosed a copy of a letter dated 1st July, which had
been sent by the Chairman to Cecil Parkinson,

When we had a word about this last week, I suggested
that you might discuss this whole matter with Michael Edwardes,
and then write to Keith Joseph,

If, after you receive Keith's reply, you are still
unhappy, I suggested that you might then write to the Prime
Minister,

Do please have a further word about this, if you would

like to do so,

L'&N ‘r()

Christopher Brocklebank-~Fowler, Is
House of Commons,

Westminster, London SW1




FROM: CHRISTOPHER BROCKLEBANK-FOWLER, MP

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

19 July 1980

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTTAL

e L

Further to our recent discussions about the intentions
of Nissan in respect of the British market, I thought
you would be interested to see a copy of a letter from
the Chairman of Datsun UK to Cecil Parkinson undertaking
to keep the strictest control in Britain on the sale of
Datsun cars this year.

In the light of the offer of Nissan to explore the
possibility of a rescue operation for British Leyland, T
am sure you were interested to see that their offer to do
the same for Fiat has now been accepted and I fear that
within a few years we shall see a very substantial
penetration of our market by Japanese cars manufactured

in Europe from that source. The tariff advantages of such
an operation will make it even more difficult for British
Leyland to compete, particularly as their technology and
pricing is so uncompetitive.

7/14 .M

Tan Gow Esq MP
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Mr. Cecil Parkinson, M.P.
Minister for Trade,
Department of Trade,

1 Victoria Street,
London, SW1H OET.

Dear Minister,

In viev of the uninformed comment which has appeared recently 1in
the Press and on television, and may appear again in the future, I
thought I would vwrite to let you know our plans for Datsun in the U.K.
market this year. We do not intend in 1980 to improve our position
in the market relative to previous years, and any shipments ve recelive
beyond that requirement will be to assist our stock situation and
smooth out the kind of fluctuation vhich we have experienced this year
in monthly registration statistics.

I am aware that a deputation from our dealer network expressed
considerable disquiet to you that the curtailment of shipments
tovards the end of 1979 weuld cause serious stock problems, vith the
resulting variation in sales level which they have achieved since
January.

It is, of course, convenient for the media to forget, for the
sake of a story, that in January of this year, because of low stock,
we achieved only 3.19% market share and in February only 4.21%. By
the end of the First quarter, which represented a record for
registrations in the U.K., our cumulative market share remained
depressed at 4.50% while other importers, in particular Renault wvith
6.2%, have benefited very substantially from our inability to supply.
You vill be aware that the percentage of the market taken by imports,
at 57.34%, was not reduced while we were in a situation of low stock,
and other importers filled the-gap ve had left.

*  In the second quarter of the year, there has been a substantial
downturn in demand and our dealers have gone from a situation of low
stock at a time of high demand, to cne vhere they now have adequate
stock but are unable to realise other than extremely lov profits,
because of the market siluation. [here has becen substantial comment
abgut our market share of approximately 7.8% in June. [l am sure you
will have noted that our cumulative market share for the year Lo date,
however, is 5.4%, substantially below the 6.4% market share level
that we have accepted in the past. With the reduction in registrations
forecast for' the latter part of the year, it would clearly be
necessary for Datsun Lo achieve a market share of over 7% between now
and December, if we are not to suffer a substantial deterioration of




our position on the market in 1980.

You will also be aware that Ford registrations in June - although figures
are not yet finalised, included approximately 19,000 imported cars, a market
share of 15.9%, which is not only substantially in excess of the market share
obtained by all Japanese manufacturers, but is also higher than B.L's total
from all sources. :

You will readily appreciate that events so far this year have caused
a severe cash-flow problem for our dealers and economic forecasts suggest
that there is little cause for optimism for them in the near future. I am
hopeful, however, that once our stock situation has been satisfactorily
regulated, our monthly registrations can follow a more acceptable pattern
vhich vill not only be of benefit tu our dealer netvork, but will also aveid

unconsidered and unjustified media comment.

I hope this explanation of our marketing plans for this year will
be useful to you and serve as a personal assurance of our intentions.

Yours sincerely,
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0. Botnar
Chairman & Managing Director




From: Christopher Brocxlebana—F0wler, M.P
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Private and strictly confidential.

12th February 1980

H AR /0«»\./

Further to our recent conversations, I attach herewith a copy of

a letter I have received today from the Executive Vice President
of the Nissan Motor Company Ltd., tagether with a suggestion as

to how progress could be made in a programme of cooperation, which
would save the medium sized car market from further exploitation
by the French. Because of shortage of Japanese cars in Britain
the Renault share of the market has increased to over 6% in the
last two months and the Datsun share has dropped to . 3%. If this
process continues the French hold on our market will be
irretrievable,

Mr Ckuma's letter confirms Nissan's real interest in British
Leyland®s problems and should, in my view, be pursued without
further delay.

Sir Xeith Joseph, M.P.,
John Nott, M.P.,
John Biffen, M.P.,

Esq., M.P.,
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PROPOSED ANGLO JAPANE
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ncrease Datsun United
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